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From: J Roemer <JackR@speedishuttleseattle.com> Page 10f2
Sent time: 07/08/2016 12:00:19 PM

To: CecilS Morton <csm@speedishuttleseattle.com=>

Subject: RE: SpeediShuttle Seattle Announces Where's My Vehicle

Does it work in Hawaii? | could always let her know if it does and tell we aren’t making a general announcement but it is there
if she's interested.
Thank you,
";""//_. "oy T
Jack Roemer
Chief Financial Officer
SpeediShuttle Washington, LLC
1237 S. Director St.
Seattle, WA 98108
Tel: 206-693-7110 | Cell: 206-456-6787 | Fax: 206-566-5982
www.speedishuttleseattle.com peedishuttleseattle.com
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We make the ordinary experience extraordinary for over 15 years!
Seattle's premier airport shuttle service, airport greeting service and black car & limousine service.
Get our App!
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This message, and any attachments to it, may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying, or communication of this
message is strictly prohibited, It you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete the
message and any attachments.

From: CecilS Morton

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 12:19 PM

To: ) Roemer

Subject: Re: SpeediShuttle Seattle Announces Where's My Vehicle
Can't wait to get their Hawaii business!

Cecil Morton

President & CEO

SpeediShuttle Seattle

1237 South Director Street

Seattle, WA 98108

We make the ordinary experience extraordinary!

This message, and any attachments to it, may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution, copying, or communication of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

(Sent by my IPhone. Pardon any typographical errors).

OnJul 8, 2016, at 1:47 AM, J Roemer <JackR@speedishuttleseattle.com> wrote:

We got her attention!

Thank you,

Jack Roemer

Chief Financial Officer

SpeediShuttle Washington, LLC

1237 S. Director St.

Seattle, WA 98108

Tel: 206-693-7110 | Cell: 206-456-6787 | Fax: 206-566-5982
www.speedishuttleseattle.com | JackR{@speedishuttleseattle.com
We make the ordinary experience extraordinary for over 15 years!
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Seattle's premier airport shuttle service, airport greeting service and black car & limousine service.

Get our App!

This message, and any attachments to it, may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution,
copying, or communication of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

From: Reese, Marie [mailto:ReeseM@libgotravel.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 8:04 PM

To: J Roemer <JackR@speedishuttleseattle.com>

Subject: RE: SpeediShuttle Seattle Announces Where's My Vehicle

Thank you, Jack. We will be working on your product this mornth.

Marie Reese | US WEST AND CAR PRODUCT MANAGER | LIBGO TRAVEL / FLIGHT CENTRE GLOBAL
PRODUCT

69 Spring Street, Ramsey, NJ, 07446 | email - ReeseM@libgotravel.com |

phone - 201-934-4801 |

cell - 845-608-2348 |

fax - 201-934-3827

From: ] Roemer [mailto:lackR@speedishuttleseattle.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2016 5:01 PM

To: Reese, Marie <ReeseM@libgotravel.com>

Subject: SpeediShuttle Seattle Announces Where's My Vehicle

Hello Marie,

Although it is not available for current bookings made through Go Airport Shuttle, | wanted you to know about this
because we do want your business. SpeediShuttle Seattle is excited to announce implementation of new
technology for your guests. The technology is called “Where’s My Vehicle?” and will enhance the guest’s
experience by providing them with real-time information on their vehicle and driver automatically. The service is
free to you and your customer and is provided automatically if you provide us either a valid U.S. cell phone
number or a valid email address.

If we have a U.S. mobile phone number for the guest, they will receive an SMS (text) text message thirty minutes
prior to their scheduled departure pickup. If we do not have a valid telephone number but have an email address,
the guest will receive an email. Either will include a customized web link as shown below. Clicking on the web link
will open a map that tracks the vehicle’s progress and displays the driver’s name and vehicle description as shown
below.

We believe that Where’s My Vehicle? is a valuable addition to our services that your guests will appreciate. To use
this feature, there is nothing you need to do except provide us with a valid U.S, cell phone number or valid email
address. If you have any questions, comments or concerns, please let us know.

Thank you!

Jack Roemer

Chief Financial Officer

SpeediShuttle Washington, LLC

1237 S. Director St.

Seattle, WA 98108

Tel: 206-693-7110 | Cell: 206-456-6787 | Fax: 206-566-5982

www.speedishuttleseattle.com | JackR@speedishuttleseattle.com

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
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